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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

GORSS MOTELS, INC., a Connecticut
corporation, individually and as the
representative of a class of similarly-
situated persons,

Civil Action No.
Plaintiff,
CLASS ACTION
V.

MAGNUSON HOTELS INTERNATIONAL
LLC, MAGNUSON HOTELS USA, LLC,
Washington limited liability companies, and
JOHN DOES 1-5,

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendants.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

Plaintiff, GORSS MOTELS, INC. (“Plaintiff”), brings this action on behalf of itself and
all others similarly situated, through its attorneys, and except as to those allegations pertaining to
Plaintiff or its attorneys, which allegations are based upon personal knowledge, alleges the
following upon information and belief against Defendants, MAGNUSON HOTELS
INTERNATIONAL LLC, MAGNUSON HOTELS USA, LLC and JOHN DOES 1-5
(“Defendants”):

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This case challenges Defendants’ practice of sending unsolicited facsimiles.

2. The federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991, as amended by the Junk
Fax Prevention Act of 2005, 47 USC 8§ 227 (“JFPA” or the “Act”), and the regulations
promulgated under the Act, prohibit a person or entity from faxing or having an agent fax
advertisements without the recipient’s prior express invitation or permission. The JFPA provides

a private right of action and provides statutory damages of $500 per violation. Upon information
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and belief, Defendants have sent facsimile transmissions of unsolicited advertisements to
Plaintiff and the Class in violation of the JFPA, including, but not limited to, the facsimile
transmission of eight unsolicited advertisement on or about November 6, 2012, November 8,
2012, November 14, 2012, November 16, 2012, November 27, 2012, November 29, 2012,
December 13, 2012, and February 5, 2013 (“the Faxes™), a true and correct copies of which are
attached hereto as Exhibit A, and made a part hereof. The Faxes describe the commercial
availability or quality of Defendants’ products, goods and services. Plaintiff is informed and
believes, and upon such information and belief avers, that Defendants have sent, and continue to
send, unsolicited advertisements via facsimile transmission in violation of the JFPA, including
but not limited to those advertisements sent to Plaintiff.

3. Unsolicited faxes damage their recipients. A junk fax recipient loses the use of its
fax machine, paper, and ink toner. An unsolicited fax wastes the recipient’s valuable time that
would have been spent on something else. A junk fax interrupts the recipient’s privacy.
Unsolicited faxes prevent fax machines from receiving authorized faxes, prevent their use for
authorized outgoing faxes, cause undue wear and tear on the recipients’ fax machines, and
require additional labor to attempt to discern the source and purpose of the unsolicited message.

4. On behalf of itself and all others similarly situated, Plaintiff brings this case as a
class action asserting claims against Defendants under the JFPA. Plaintiff seeks to certify a class
including faxes sent to Plaintiff and other advertisements sent without prior opt-out language or
without prior express invitation or permission, whether sent to Plaintiff or not.

5. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and upon such information and belief avers,
that this action is based upon a common nucleus of operative facts because the facsimile

transmissions at issue were and are being done in the same or similar manner. This action is
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based on the same legal theory, namely liability under the JFPA. This action seeks relief
expressly authorized by the JFPA: (i) injunctive relief enjoining Defendants, their employees,
agents, representatives, contractors, affiliates, and all persons and entities acting in concert with
them, from sending unsolicited advertisements in violation of the JFPA; and (ii) an award of
statutory damages in the minimum amount of $500 for each violation of the JFPA, and to have
such damages trebled, as provided by § 227(b)(3) of the Act.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 47 U.S.C. 8
2217.

7. This court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because Defendants transact
business within this judicial district, have made contacts within this judicial district, and/or have
committed tortious acts within this judicial district.

PARTIES

8. Plaintiff, GORSS MOTELS, INC., is a Connecticut corporation.

9. On information and belief, Defendants,; MAGNUSON HOTELS
INTERNATIONAL LLC and MAGNUSON HOTELS USA, LLC, are Washington limited
liability companies.

10. JOHN DOES 1-5 will be identified through discovery, but are not presently
known.

FACTS

11.  On information and belief, on or about November 6, 2012, November 8, 2012,

November 14, 2012, November 16, 2012, November 27, 2012, November 29, 2012, December

13, 2012, and February 5, 2013, Defendants used a telephone facsimile machine, computer, or
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other devise to send eight unsolicited facsimiles to Plaintiff. Copies of the facsimiles are
attached hereto as Exhibit A.

12.  On information and belief, Defendants receive some or all of the revenues from
the sale of the products, goods and services advertised on Exhibit A, and Defendants profit and
benefit from the sale of the products, goods and services advertised on Exhibit A.

13. Plaintiff did not give prior express invitation or permission to Defendants to send
the fax.

14.  On information and belief, Defendants faxed the same and other unsolicited
facsimiles with opt-out language identical or substantially similar to the opt-out language of the
fax advertisements attached hereto as Exhibit A to Plaintiff and at least 40 other recipients or
sent the same and other advertisements by fax with the required opt-out language but without
first receiving the recipients’ express invitation or permission.

15. There is no reasonable means for Plaintiff (or any other class member) to avoid
receiving unauthorized faxes. Fax machines are left on and ready to receive the urgent
communications their owners desire to receive.

16. Defendants’ facsimile attached as Exhibit A does not display a proper opt-out
notice as required by 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

17. In accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(1), (b)(2) and (b)(3), Plaintiff brings this
class action pursuant to the JFPA, on behalf of the following class of persons:

All persons who (1) on or after four years prior to the filing of this
action, (2) were sent telephone facsimile messages of material
advertising the commercial availability or quality of any property,
goods, or services by or on behalf of Defendants, (3) from whom
Defendants did not obtain “prior express invitation or permission”
to send fax advertisements, and (4) with whom Defendants did not
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have an established business relationship, and/or (5) which

contained an opt-out notice that is identical or substantially similar

to the opt-out notice contained in the fax advertisements

Defendants sent to Plaintiff, which are attached hereto as Exhibit

A.
Excluded from the Class are the Defendants, their employees, agents and members of the
Judiciary. Plaintiff seeks to certify a class which include but are not limited to the fax
advertisements sent to Plaintiff. Plaintiff reserves the right to amend the class definition upon
completion of class certification discovery.

18. Class Size (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(a)(1)): Plaintiff is informed and believes, and upon

such information and belief avers, that the number of persons and entities of the Plaintiff Class is
numerous and joinder of all members is impracticable. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and
upon such information and belief avers, that the number of class members is at least forty.

19. Commonality (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23 (a) (2)): Common questions of law and fact

apply to the claims of all class members. Common material questions of fact and law include, but
are not limited to, the following:
@ Whether the Defendants sent unsolicited fax advertisements;
(b) Whether Defendants’ faxes sent to other persons, not the Plaintiff,
constitute advertisements;
(c) Whether the Defendants’ faxes advertised the commercial availability or
quality of property, goods, or services;
(d) The manner and method the Defendants used to compile or obtain the list
of fax numbers to which they sent Exhibit A, other unsolicited faxed advertisements or

other advertisements without the required opt-out language;
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(e) Whether the Defendants faxed advertisements without first obtaining the
recipient's prior invitation or permission;

()] Whether the Defendants sent the faxed advertisements knowingly;

(9) Whether the Defendants violated the provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227 and
the regulations promulgated thereunder;

(h) Whether the faxes contain an “opt-out notice” that complies with the
requirements of § (b)(1)(C)(iii) of the Act, and the regulations promulgated thereunder,
and the effect of the failure to comply with such requirements;

() Whether the Defendants should be enjoined from faxing advertisements in
the future;

() Whether the Plaintiff and the other members of the class are entitled to
statutory damages; and

(k) Whether the Court should award treble damages.

20. Typicality (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23 (a) (3)): The Plaintiff's claims are typical of the

claims of all class members. The Plaintiff received the same or similar faxes as the faxes sent by
or on behalf of the Defendants advertising products, goods and services of the Defendants during
the Class Period. The Plaintiff is making the same claims and seeking the same relief for itself
and all class members based upon the same federal statute. The Defendants have acted in the
same or in a similar manner with respect to the Plaintiff and all the class members by sending
Plaintiff and each member of the class the same or similar faxes or faxes which did not contain

the proper opt-out language or were sent without prior express invitation or permission.
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21. Fair and Adequate Representation (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23 (a) (4)): The Plaintiff will

fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of the class. It is interested in this matter,
has no conflicts, and has retained experienced class counsel to represent the class.

22. Need for Consistent Standards and Practical Effect of Adjudication (Fed. R. Civ.

P. 23 (b) (1)): Class certification is appropriate because the prosecution of individual actions by
class members would: (a) create the risk of inconsistent adjudications that could establish
incompatible standards of conduct for the Defendants, and/or (b) as a practical matter,
adjudication of the Plaintiff's claims will be dispositive of the interests of class members who are
not parties.

23. Common Conduct (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23 (b) (2)): Class certification is also

appropriate because the Defendants have acted and refused to act in the same or similar manner
with respect to all class members thereby making injunctive and declaratory relief appropriate.
The Plaintiff demands such relief as authorized by 47 U.S.C. §227.

24. Predominance and Superiority (Fed. R. Civ. P. 23 (b) (3)): Common questions of

law and fact predominate over any questions affecting only individual members, and a class
action is superior to other methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy
because:
@) Proof of the claims of the Plaintiff will also prove the claims of the class
without the need for separate or individualized proceedings;
(b) Evidence regarding defenses or any exceptions to liability that the
Defendants may assert and attempt to prove will come from the Defendants’ records and

will not require individualized or separate inquiries or proceedings;
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(c) The Defendants have acted and are continuing to act pursuant to common
policies or practices in the same or similar manner with respect to all class members;

d) The amount likely to be recovered by individual class members does not
support individual litigation. A class action will permit a large number of relatively small
claims involving virtually identical facts and legal issues to be resolved efficiently in one
proceeding based upon common proofs; and

(e) This case is inherently manageable as a class action in that:

Q) The Defendants identified persons to receive the fax transmissions
and it is believed that the Defendants’ and/or Defendants’ agents’ computers and
business records will enable the Plaintiff to readily identify class members and
establish liability and damages;

(i) Liability and damages can be established for the Plaintiff and the
class with the same common proofs;

(iii)  Statutory damages are provided for in the statute and are the same
for all class members and can be calculated in the same or a similar manner;

(iv) A class action will result in an orderly and expeditious
administration of claims and it will foster economics of time, effort and expense;

(v) A class action will contribute to uniformity of decisions
concerning the Defendants’ practices; and

(vi)  As a practical matter, the claims of the class are likely to go
unaddressed absent class certification.

Claim for Relief for Violation of the JFPA, 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq.
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25.  The JFPA makes it unlawful for any person to “use any telephone facsimile
machine, computer or other device to send, to a telephone facsimile machine, an unsolicited
advertisement . .. .” 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C).

26. The JFPA defines “unsolicited advertisement” as “any material advertising the
commercial availability or quality of any property, goods, or services which is transmitted to any
person without that person's prior express invitation or permission, in writing or otherwise.” 47
U.S.C. § 227 (a) (5).

27. Opt-Out Notice Requirements. The JFPA strengthened the prohibitions against
the sending of unsolicited advertisements by requiring, in 8 (b)(1)(C)(iii) of the Act, that senders
of faxed advertisements place a clear and conspicuous notice on the first page of the transmission
that contains the following among other things (hereinafter collectively the “Opt-Out Notice
Requirements”):

1) A statement that the recipient is legally entitled to opt-out of receiving
future faxed advertisements — knowing that he or she has the legal right to request an opt-
out gives impetus for recipients to make such a request, if desired,

@) A statement that the sender must honor a recipient’s opt-out request within
30 days and the sender’s failure to do so is unlawful — thereby encouraging recipients to
opt-out, if they did not want future faxes, by advising them that their opt-out requests will
have legal “teeth”;

3) A statement advising the recipient that he or she may opt-out with respect
to all of his or her facsimile telephone numbers and not just the ones that receive a faxed
advertisement from the sender — thereby instructing a recipient on how to make a valid

opt-out request for all of his or her fax machines;
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4 The opt-out language must be conspicuous.

The requirement of (1) above is incorporated from 8 (b)(D)(ii) of the Act. The
requirement of (2) above is incorporated from § (b)(D)(ii) of the Act and the rules and
regulations of the Federal Communications Commission (the “FCC”) in § 31 of its 2006 Report
and Order (In the Matter of Rules and Regulations Implementing the Telephone Consumer
Protection Act, Junk Prevention Act of 2005, 21 F.C.C.R. 3787, 2006 WL 901720, which rules
and regulations took effect on August 1, 2006). The requirements of (3) above are contained in
8§ (b)(2)(E) of the Act and incorporated into the Opt-Out Notice Requirements via § (b)(2)(D)(ii).
Compliance with the Opt-Out Notice Requirements is neither difficult nor costly. The Opt-Out
Notice Requirements are important consumer protections bestowed by Congress upon the
owners of the telephone lines and fax machines giving them the right, and means, to stop
unwanted faxed advertisements.

28. 2006 FCC Report and Order. The JFPA, in 8§ (b)(2) of the Act, directed the
FCC to implement regulations regarding the JFPA, including the JFPA’s Opt-Out Notice
Requirements and the FCC did so in its 2006 Report and Order, which in addition provides
among other things:

A. The definition of, and the requirements for, an established business
relationship for purposes of the first of the three prongs of an exemption to liability under

8 (b)(1)(C)(i) of the Act and provides that the lack of an “established business

relationship” precludes the ability to invoke the exemption contained in § (b)(1)(C) of the

Act (See 2006 Report and Order 1 8-12 and 17-20);

B. The required means by which a recipient’s facsimile telephone number

must be obtained for purposes of the second of the three prongs of the exemption under §

10
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(b)(1)(C)(ii) of the Act and provides that the failure to comply with these requirements

precludes the ability to invoke the exemption contained in § (b)(1)(C) of the Act (See

2006 Report and Order 1 13-16);

C. The things that must be done in order to comply with the Opt-Out Notice
Requirements for the purposes of the third of the three prongs of the exemption under 8
(b)(1)(C)(iii) of the Act and provides that the failure to comply with these requirements
precludes the ability to invoke the exemption contained in § (b)(1)(C) of the Act (See
2006 Report and Order 11 24-34);

D. The failure of a sender to comply with the Opt-Out Notice Requirements
precludes the sender from claiming that a recipient gave “prior express invitation or
permission” to receive the sender’s fax (See Report and Order { 48).

As a result thereof, a sender of a faxed advertisement who fails to comply with the Opt-
Out Notice Requirements has, by definition, transmitted an unsolicited advertisement under the
JFPA. This is because such a sender can neither claim that the recipients of the faxed
advertisement gave “prior express invitation or permission” to receive the fax nor can the sender
claim the exemption from liability contained in 8§ (b)(C)(1) of the Act.

29.  The Faxes. Defendants sent the advertisements on or about November 6, 2012,
November 8, 2016, November 14, 2012, November 16, 2012, November 27, 2012, November
29, 2012, December 13, 2012, and February 5, 2013, via facsimile transmission from telephone
facsimile machines, computers, or other devices to the telephone lines and facsimile machines of
Plaintiff and members of the Plaintiff Class. The Faxes constituted advertisements under the Act.
Defendants failed to comply with the Opt-Out Requirements in connection with the Faxes. The

Faxes were transmitted to persons or entities without their prior express invitation or permission

11
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and/or Defendants are precluded from asserting any prior express invitation or permission or that
Defendants had an established business relationship with Plaintiff and other members of the
class, because of the failure to comply with the Opt-Out Notice Requirements. By virtue thereof,
Defendants violated the JFPA and the regulations promulgated thereunder by sending the Faxes
via facsimile transmission to Plaintiff and members of the Class. Plaintiff seeks to certify a class
which includes these faxes and all others sent during the four years prior to the filing of this case
through the present.

30. Defendants’ Other Violations. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and upon such
information and belief avers, that during the period preceding four years of the filing of this
Complaint and repeatedly thereafter, Defendants have sent via facsimile transmission from
telephone facsimile machines, computers, or other devices to telephone facsimile machines of
members of the Plaintiff Class other faxes that constitute advertisements under the JFPA that
were transmitted to persons or entities without their prior express invitation or permission
(and/or that Defendants are precluded from asserting any prior express invitation or permission
or that Defendants had an established business relationship because of the failure to comply with
the Opt-Out Notice Requirements in connection with such transmissions). By virtue thereof,
Defendants violated the JFPA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. Plaintiff is informed
and believes, and upon such information and belief avers, that Defendants may be continuing to
send unsolicited advertisements via facsimile transmission in violation of the JFPA and the
regulations promulgated thereunder, and absent intervention by this Court, will do so in the
future.

31. The TCPA/JFPA provides a private right of action to bring this action on behalf

of Plaintiff and the Plaintiff Class to redress Defendants’ violations of the Act, and provides for

12
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statutory damages. 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3). The Act also provides that injunctive relief is
appropriate. Id.

32. The JFPA is a strict liability statute, so the Defendants are liable to the Plaintiff
and the other class members even if their actions were only negligent.

33. The Defendants knew or should have known that (a) the Plaintiff and the other
class members had not given prior express invitation or permission for the Defendants or
anybody else to fax advertisements about the Defendants’ products, goods or services; (b) the
Plaintiff and the other class members did not have an established business relationship; (c)
Defendants transmitted advertisements; (d) the Faxes did not contain the required Opt-Out
Notice; and (e) Defendants’ transmission of advertisements that did not contain the required opt-
out notice or were sent without prior express invitation or permission was unlawful.

34. The Defendants’ actions caused damages to the Plaintiff and the other class
members. Receiving the Defendants’ junk faxes caused Plaintiff and the other recipients to lose
paper and toner consumed in the printing of the Defendants’ faxes. Moreover, the Defendants’
faxes used the Plaintiff's and the other class members’ telephone lines and fax machine. The
Defendants’ faxes cost the Plaintiff and the other class members time, as the Plaintiff and the
other class members and their employees wasted their time receiving, reviewing and routing the
Defendants’ unauthorized faxes. That time otherwise would have been spent on the Plaintiff's
and the other class members’ business activities. The Defendants’ faxes unlawfully interrupted
the Plaintiff's and other class members’ privacy interests in being left alone.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, GORSS MOTELS, INC., individually and on behalf of all

others similarly situated, demands judgment in its favor and against Defendants, MAGNUSON

13
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HOTELS INTERNATIONAL LLC, MAGNUSON HOTELS USA, LLC and JOHN DOES 1-5,
jointly and severally, as follows:

A. That the Court adjudge and decree that the present case may be properly
maintained as a class action, appoint the Plaintiff as the representative of the class, and appoint
the Plaintiff’s counsel as counsel for the class;

B. That the Court award actual monetary loss from such violations or the sum of five
hundred dollars ($500.00) for each violation, whichever is greater, and that the Court award
treble damages of $1,500.00 if the violations are deemed “willful or knowing”;

C. That Court enjoin the Defendants from additional violations; and

D. That the Court award pre-judgment interest, costs, and such further relief as the

Court may deem just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

GORSS MOTELS, INC., individually and as the
representative of a class of similarly-situated
persons,

By: s/Aytan Y. Bellin
Aytan Y. Bellin ct28454

BELLIN & ASSOCIATES LLC
85 Miles Avenue

White Plains, NY 10606
Telephone: 914-358-5345
Avytan.Bellin@bellinlaw.com

And:

Brian J. Wanca (pro hac vice to be submitted)
ANDERSON + WANCA

3701 Algonquin Road, Suite 500

Rolling Meadows, IL 60008

14
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Telephone: 847-368-1500
bwanca@andersonwanca.com

15
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EXHIBIT A
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Has your franchise targeted you as unsuitable because
of exterior corridors? Even though travelers love their
convenlence, especially in warm climates, franchise brands
push great exterior corridor hotals cut of the systam.

We look for hard working and committed owners who run
clean, safe and marketable hotels. Qur standards are
transparent and market driven, and we love exterior corriclors.

MAGNUSON HOTELS

WORLD'S LARGEST INDEPENOENT HOTEL GROUP

OUTPERFORMS ALL FRANCHISES
Tel 509.747.8713

ww.magnysonhotels.com + Info@magnugonhotels.com
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~08-2012 7:15% -~ Magnuscn Hotels

HAS YOUR FRANCHISE
LEFT YOU FOR
SOMEONE YOUNGER?

oSk A ok

Did you know that the lifespan of the average US midscale
and economy hotel is 38 years? Even though you renovate,
franchises.push great hotels out of the system when
they turn only 10 years oid!

We look for hard working and committed owners who
run clean, safe and marketable hotels. Our standards
are transparent and market driven, and we love ‘senior’ hotels!

B.§ MAGNUSON HOTELS

WORLT'S LARGEST INDECINDINT POTEL CRoUw

OUTPERFORMS ALL FRANCHISES
Tel gog.747.8712
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~14-2D12 8:30 ~ 888~214~1367

BRAND KNOWLEDGE TEST

See how well you match up the hotel brands with their profits.

Yook k& ok

Imagine you are a 70-room hotel, stalled for years at 55% annual occupancy with rising
costs and a $70 average daily rate. Without a brand, you expect to generate $1,967,250 over
the next 2 years. Your lender says you have a two-year timeline to become profitable.
Connect each brand to your new 2 year room revenue after brand éxpenses!

Sheraton Hotel Bradley Aixrport Hartford Pg:

_ RETURN ON
HOTEL BRAND INVESTMENT
[ Holiday Inn 4 ' )
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\, : l/ . J
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Best ¢
Western R $1,591,694
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Wyndharm Hotel | Pt [ 1352 89 )
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Magnuson Hotels $1,315,867
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For a free gquote please contact:

Tel 866.904..1309

www.magnusenhotels.com

info@magnusonhotels.com
To unsubeacibe, pleasc sall ¥, K88,254.4567

MAGNUSON HOTELS

WORLDP'S LARKEST INDLPENDENT HOTEL GRODUP
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~16~2012 B:00 -~ 8398-214-1367 Sheraton Hotel Bradley Atirport Hartford
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1-27-2012 10:45 - 863-214~1367 Sheraton Hotel Bradley Airport Hartford
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1~£9-2012 10:00 - €38~214-1367 Sheraton Hotel Bradley Afrport Hartford Pg-

MAGNU?ON

World Travel Report MAGNY

i Lendon, UK 44.400.767.478
o ' Spokens, UBAs 50p.Y4Y 18
NOVEMBER 2012 : www.magnnsonworldwide.com

Magnuson Hotel brands report 35.2% reservation increase.

29 Navember 2012

Londen LiK/Spokane WA

Magnusor Hotels, the world's largest independent hotel group, announasd today a 36.2 percent increass In.hotsl
raservations ysar-to-date 2012 versus 2011 for its 3 hotel brands.

The thrae non-franchise notel brands, Magnuson Grand Hotels. Magnusan Hotels and M Star Hotels comprise the
company's fastest growing segment, the Magndson Hotels Premier Gellaction.

While U8 nhatsl occupanasy continues to stagnate in tha §0% acaupancy range. Magnuason Worldwide attributes
continued increases in booking volumes to & constant expansion of Its worldwide reservation system, inciuding Its
froe globa! distribution channel Qlebal Hotel Exchange.

About Magntuaon Hotels

ln nine yaars. Magnuson Motwels has ecome the world's largest Independant hotsl group, reprasenting nearly 2,000
UK and Nerts Amstiaene Poteis with aseaty in exoess of $8.5 Bliien, Ong of the lep 8 pleoal holel chaing, Magriuscn
Moteis ¢ the #5 Howl Company of Ine, Magsavineg's 5,000 fastast growing pivate L8 companiss,

Fot nare inkormation:
BOR.747 8713
Info@magruganiiotels.com,
www.magnusonworldw.de.com

To unsubscribe, please call 1-868-214-1367
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1=13-2012 11:13 -~ 980-214-1367 (860Q) &632-8809

87 Bast Missiva Avgaue Spolane. '0A quud
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Megnuason nearing 100th branded hotel.

12 Decamher 2oi2

Sperans WA, Londos UK

Magnuson Worldwade, the woilé's largesc hotel services organieadion, anaounced i Magnusen el
Is veaving the addstion of 1s 190th hrandad hotel.

Magiuson suites that s fasiast geovah pet has beer [rom s diree nen-lanchise hotel brands. Magnu-
son Crand Iatels. Magnuson Iloteis and M Star ITotels.

M.ﬁg’r.u.\rm Hosls neparTs Mgndng 26 henteds within the past 3o da;‘ﬁ. Ove= che pagt ysar, new nun
Lranelsise brand affillatées Mive converted from Wyndbem ITsels' Days Inngy Super 3, Ramads Tuns,
Knights v, s well ns Chaize Hatels mnd Beg Western.,

Tha ccmpany aiteibules the inerease in brardad hotels o 1z Tranchlae-site native platfarem, which
savnhines tan yeers of high resvtion growth with performanc baged low faes.

“A po-growth seonomy cannol esld sinubtanaously with firanchise Jees Lotaling (5-20% oi’alt hotel
xovan, zevanua, . satud Thommu Magnmusam. sonpusy GREQ.

“As evononde Inswahllily contsnues to erode hoel industry performance, hovel owners find the llrst and
Lastest proditability i by reducing Danchise related operinisg custs.™ ’

By offering 8 Low ewsl. diterastrt 1o franchise hovel ehaing, Magnasen sdds that the eompary has sdd=d
more hotels in the past 10 years than 8 ol the top 10 chadns combmed.

For mare Infarmnlnn:

Mugraman Havls

U8 qen.7217.870

UK 42087674878
1nfo@MagnusonWorldWide. com
wiexi. arauseadiotels, s
W, agnuso nvorfdwids. cam

GLOusL G LACHIANGL i Gud ! MASNITON 1O _LE 1 VMARNUSDY KARKL 1P oAl

T Unanleerthe please call RA8.2:4.1367
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¥ MAGNUSON Warld's largast hotel services organisation
R, WOHLECWIDE SUATAFETY I AG208. 78 ABTS  Magnuson\Wolewise.con
Magnuson Hotels increases brand financing capability by 6X.

E Februmty, 2013

Londa UK, Spokans WA

Magnuson Motiis, In @ ian pansership with Ascantiom Capital, st inoreased fhancing

capanliity by 68X, tHotel vuwners paeding rarnvatien or Fospllality equagmen] can new quality n m ﬁ G G
for $1.5 Mifllon, up from tha origlial $250.G00 limit fast Calobat, W Rﬁ}‘\i% e N
. vi - o

T Magiason Holsle! bandlng progesn: bag neen so sassosciul, e rarapiny siateg, thiat
raising thie pan kit was sesssary o satisty the chortags of availyide batal fungs,

“The tanding industry elearly recagnizes that Magnuson Hatals' fow ¢ost brands peavids global heand ranngnition slong with
thie Immediate Hauidity and oask flow needed in thig lowegrowth high-onsl scortormy,” staled Themag Magnausan, GEOQ of
iMagnuzon Worldwidze,

"Neardy 4 Billion Dollars in bank tonns have aiready been made to Hotels saring the Magrusen
{ow Tost brands,” sdds Magnuson.

e N Ky n >
agnuson's pay-per-taoking brand wattorm sentrasls with traditional hoted franchises such as Wyndham, Chacz, Holiday inn
anha Canson, Traorlonal otz iranshises shforce Jross tevaiue Basad fogs and beano regllations thar can decrsases tet
aperating income an average of G0%,

Ascentivm Cerital spaciallzes in providing fnansial solutions to apsp taw avehues for gracth and profit lor small businseses
locatzd In the LS, Azcentium Capital is basked by Vuinsin Captal, the privale Investment groug of Paul Q, Aller, and a group
atlnvesios led by LIKGM Capital trou, LLG CLKGM™). the anemalive investmsnt velucle fe Luthar King Caplial
Managsmiert,

Abput Magrusen Worldwide:
Mubgaieon Weddehvice, hasdguestaret i Londen UK and Bpokiang, Vin 6 e world's isrgast hWola! sasdoes argankabor,
[agmssnn Werldwids's anldings nelzde Slobal Hotal Exchangs, GOST, Magruson Hatels, and Magnusson Magicatplacs.

For information on Magauson Motef brand aitlliclion and hotel financlny.
hapfownars. magnusenhotsls.comd

W8 866904, 7309

UK 0,500.014,8132

Info@magnusonhciels.com

To unsubsicrlhe pleass call 388-214-1567
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